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The expected useful (i1fe of the material of the temporary expansion joint
is 10 years. NNECO had planned to leave the part installed for
approximately & months. Therefore, postponement of the replacement unti)
after the =efueling outage will not significantly extend into the useful
1ife of the temporary expansion joint,

Accurdingly, NNECO hereby requests an extension to the previously filed and
approved relief request, to allow continued use of the temporary rubber
expansion Jjoint in pipe 3SWP*EJIOA, wuntil such time as a suitable
replacement is available. NNECO expects said replacement to be delivered
from the manufacturer within three months, at which time 1t will be
installed, The subject piping 1s isolable durin? power operation,
therefore installation will not require an additional plant shutdown.

Please call f you have any questions.
Very truly yours,

NORTHEAST NUCLEAR ENERGY COMPANY

/ ;j%_wm__.

S§n16r ice President

ce: T. T, Martin, Region | Administrator
J. F. Williams, NRC Project Manager, Millstone Unit No, 3
W. J& glymond. Senior Resident Inspector, Millstone Unit Nos. 1, 2,
an



